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( ' Dear Paige:: ;
:1

& ;

[< . Thank:you for your. letter.to mefdated' September,25,d1990. . '
;W .In.that letter-you; nominated. Richard Steves,~M.D..as'ajphysician. ;-

MR' who wouldLwork with Dr. . Hornback 'to conduct an audit'. of ;the- 4,

p; > * ; brachytherapy. program:at St'. Mary Medical: Center !Hobart ands 14
,

M,, .. Garyd (" Licensee's") . : Before theHLicensees:can nominate' 0
'

1

%,', 'Dr.pSteves',=we need to receive-certaincadditional information:
'

.

hf f' .from you.
3

st ! 1. '
'

43 .m . -

.
;

yg"/ . 'As was: request:ed in my letter to you? dated September 20,. . a
.

b ; 1990, we'need to receive-from you informationfabout!Dr.'Steves'a "

yy: sexperience.in brachytherapy.- Specifically, becauserDr.1 SarmaLhas ojz ;

3 ig 1 performed. gynecological procedures, headTandcneckiprocedures, andJ j%@h ,

, ; chest procedures, Dr. Steves should be ; familiar'with- procedures' ' ' '
intall threelareas.- It is-my''understandingithat some. radiation '

@{p{d"
:oncologistsispecialize their practice and perform procedtres'~in-

? ionly one area.. The Licensees need tc insure that Dr.; Staves''is;
(3 . qualified infall threenareas. In addition, we needLto' receive,

h[p :t '
Lfrom you-confirmation.that Dr. Steves has' stated his:wi?.lingness. :i$ |to participate in:the. audit. Lastly, we need'to receive from?you i

[g|[u ;the certifications requested by the: NRC in its' letter--da ted f
h W; September:21,~1990. Alcopy'of the NRC's Se'tember 21,.3990p
p!( ~ letter.is enclosed. Specifically, the NRC'has'requestet that the

'

qg. Licensees' certify thatJeach member of the audit team cau no g j1

iy
J } ,eg> y 3+ .

p
'
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1 -fully understand 10 C.F.R. 35.2. Because you are proposing.
Dr. Steves,-you will need to provide these certifications to the
Licensees,1and in reliance thereon the Licensees will provide the
requested certifications to'the NRC.

,
iWith regard to the use of physicist Buhdatt R. Paliwal, we

,1' intend to. rely on:the_ expertise of Dr..Hornback to select a9
physicist.: As I stated'to you in my letter dated September 20,
1990,- in the event-that Dr.-Sarma intends toLnominate a

: physicist, we would like for your nominee-physician'to contact
Dr. Hornback and for the-two (2) physicians to' agree upon a
physicist.

In the event that Dr. Hornback and Dr. Steves agree upon the
use of Dr. Paliwal, or any other. physicist-who has been proposed

.by!Dr.;Sarma, we will need to receive from.you information about
the physicist's experience in brachytherapy.- Specifically, the-
NRC has| requested thatithe physicist be trained and/or certified1

as a medical'. physicist and a health physicist. We need~

confirmationffrom you that'any' physicist proposed by.Dr. Sarma'
possesses these qualifications. InL addition,: we will need to-
receive from you.the two-(2) certifications requested by the NRC.
For yourcinformati'on,;we_have received the curriculum ~ vitae of;g
Dr. Paliwal,:and'a'atatementifrom Dr.HSarma that Dr. Paliwal is,

willingsto participate in~the audit. You;need not, therefore,

n -provide-us withLthat information.,

'Please feel" free to contact me if you:have any questions.
I intend'to telecopy to the NRC the' letter nominating the audit

61 team _at about noon tomorrow. 'Therefore, we need-to' receive the .

requested information from you prior to<that tirs; Thankeyou~for
.yourLeooperation.

Sincerely,'

u

HALL, RENDER, K LIAN, HEATH & LYMAN
-

J_
nn q-o ,

Steven H. Pratt;'
,

SHP/pm-

scc: Bert Davis
Elizabeth'Kaminski
Milton Triana
Ned Hornback, M.D.
Stephen W. Lyman
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